
 
 
 

Constituency Committee - Birkenhead 
 
Date: Thursday, 30 January 2014 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Birkenhead Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Lyndzay Roberts 
Tel: 0151 691 8262 
e-mail: lyndzayroberts@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http;//Wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the 
interest. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 28 

November, 2013. 
 

3. CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S UPDATE (Pages 13 - 26) 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND ANSWER SESSION ( NOT TO EXCEED 

20 MINUTES)  
 
5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	
���������
�
���������

�

�������	
�����������������
� ��
�
�������� ������

�
������������

����������������
�
 ����������
!�"������
��"������
# �"������
��"��$��	�
%���������
%�&���	�
'�&���	��
!�"������
��"������
# �"������
��"��$��	�
%���������
%�&���	�
'�&���	�
�

�
�
()���*�������
����*��$�����
�������	�
"�)����	�
"�)�������
+�%�����
 �%��,������
��#���������
����*��$�����
�������	�
"�)����	�
"�)�������
+�%�����
 �%��,������
��#��������
�

� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

�� �����������
��
�����


�
���������
���������� !"



�#�$
����%�  �&
�
��'�(�
)(
( (%$(*
��
�#��&+

�

�� �����������
��
�����


�
���������
���������� !"



�#�$
����%�  �&
�
��'�(�
)(
( (%$(*
��
�#��&+

�
�

�� �����,���
���
������


�
(,���$����-�������������.����������������(�'��$������������������/�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�
�
�

0� ������
������,
�������


�
����������� �� "������ -�������� ����	���� ��� ���� .����� ������$� �.� ����
�����������	� ���������� ���� �������� �������� ���� 1..������ ��� ����������
����������/��2�������������-�������������/�
�
�������������"��������.��������������-������	��3���������������������������	�
����������$���������������#�����/��+�����������������$���������-����3�����$�������
������������������$�����$��.�����4�����	����������������������-�����������������
����� ������������-���������������$��.���������,��������������������$�����������
.���������������	�����������/�
�
����������� �� "������ ��,������ ����� �� ������� �.� �������� ���� 1..������ ����
�������� %���������� ���	� �������� ��� ���� ���� ���$���������� -�����$������� ���
�,�������/� �%�������������������,�(���������������-����������������$���
,������ �����������/� �*�����������������-�-���������������������	� �����������
�..����/�
�
����������� �� "������ ��.������ ����� ���� ��3�� ���,� ��� ���,���� �.� ���� �������5��
���$���������� -�����$� -��� ��� ������,� �����������	� ,���������/� 2�� -��� ����
��������������������������������������������.���������������.�������������.�����
������,��� 6���/� �7�.���������	
���� ������-��� ����	��/� ������������ ��"������
���������� �������� �����,,��,������ ��������-������������������� ��� ������..����
��������������������/�
�
�

8� ������-
����
��
�������
�
������������
��
��������


�
����������������.����������-������������/�
�
��������������9�������-�������-����������������	��������������������������.�
��������� ��� �� ������� �.� ����� -���� ��� ��,��	����
� ���� -���� ��� ��������
����������� ��� ������ ������������� �.� ��������� �/$/� ��� ���	� -���� ���� �������
$��������/�
�
����+�����.�*�$��������������%���������������������������� ����� ���-���
���� ��������	� .��� ����� ��� �������� ��	� ����������� ��� ������ ���������� ��� �����
������$/�
�
�

:� �����������
��
���������


�
1�� ��������������� �	������������ ��"������ ���� ����������	��������������
��*��$��������-���

Page 2



�
���������



�#�$
 �&��.
 ��( *
 ��
 )(
 %���/$(*
 $�
 �(&'(
 ��
 �
 �(�)(&
 �0
 $#��

�����$$((1
2�$#��$
'�$��3
&�3#$�+

�
�

;� �����
��
���������


�
���� �����������	� ����$��� ,��������� �� ��,���� �	� ���� +���� �.�
��$���������������<�$�$�����/��������,���������������������$�������������
������$� �,��.� �����������5�������������	������������ ���� ���� ���,���.� ������
�����/� �(���
� ���������-������� .����-���=�����,�����,���� .��� ��������������5�
.�������������,�����-���������������,,�������	� ������������ �����	�����/��
(�����������������,����-���(�����������.� �����������5���������������-���������
������,,�������	��������������������������$�������(,��������/�
�
�������������������� ����� ���� ��,����,��������� ��� ������������ �����	������
����,��,��������������������������	�����������-�����������,������-��������
�.���.�������������������������>������?����������.������5�������,�����.������������	�
-�����$/�2�������,��,���������
�������,,������
�����������������	�����������
-����� ,��� ��� ,����� ���� �-�� ������ �.� ��.������
� ���4���� ��� �������� �,,�����
�
���������������(�����������������������$����������,�����,���/� �������������
���� �$����� ����� ���� ��������� ����� -���� ���� ������� �.� �����������	�
����������������$�������-����.��������������������5���������������-��������
�������������.�������	����������������$��������������	/����
�
���� ��,���� ���������� ����� ���� ���������� ������� ������,� �� ����������
,��������� >��������5� -����� -����� ���� ���
� ����� ���� ������ ���� ������ �.�
��.���������������������5��������������
���-����-������,�����/���
�
���� ��,���� .������� ���������� ����� �� >����� ����������5�!���,�-����� ���,��� ���
,����� ���������,� �������������5�� >��������5����� ����� ����� >���������������5�
!���,��.�<��������������������,,�������	� ���������������	�����$���-���
-�����,������������.���������������������������3��,���/���
�
2�� ���,����� ����������
���� �������
� �����������	�����$��� ���.������ ����
,������� ���� ���������� .��� ��������	� ��$�$�����
� �������$� ��������	�
��,������������������������������������������������+�������/�
�
(� ������� ������ .��� �����.�������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����� �.� ��������	�
)�,�����������������������.������$
�-��������	�.����-����������/�2�����,��������
-��� �����.���� ����� ��������	� )�,������������� ���� �����$� ��$���� ���� ���� ���
.����������������/��



Page 3



(����������������������������� ��������������-����,�����$���������������
�������,��������/�2��-����3,������
�����������-����������������5��.�����������$�
�������������������������������,������.�����������$�����������������������/�
�
���������
�#�$



�4"
 �&$�% (
45
�0
$#(
����%� 6�
����$�$�$���
)(
�/*�$(*1
��
*�(
%��&�(1


$�
 (���&(
 $#�$
 �  
 ����$�$�(�%!
 �����$$((�
 #�'(
 $#(
 �%�/(
 ��*

0 (7�)� �$!
 �(%(���&!
 $�
 *&�'(
 0�&2�&*
 $#(
 %���$�$�(�%!
 2�&.��3

��*( 
 ��*
 *( �'(&
 $#(
 0��%$����
 ��%&(����3 !
 *('� '(*
 $�
 $#(�8

��*




�9"
 �
:$��.
��*
0����#
3&��/
)(
(�$�) ��#(*
$�
*('( �/
�0�&
�//&�'� "
�

:#��*)��.6
 2#�%#
 �($�
 ��$
 $#(
 /&�/��(*
 �/(&�$��3
 /&�%(*�&(�1

&( ('��$
 �&&��3(�(�$�
 ��*
 /&�%$�%(�
 0�&
 $#��
 �����$$((

%�����$��3
 �0
 ����%�  �&�
 ;
 �&�)$&((1
 �
 �%���3# ��1
 ;
 �$�/ ($��

��*
�
&�3#���(+



<�0
����%�  �&
�
&�3#���(
 ��
���) (
 $�
��$
��
 $#(
$��.
��*
0����#

3&��/1
����%�  �&
�
=�  ����
2�  
��$
��
�$
���$(�*+>�

�
�

�� ������
��
����
����������


�
���� �����������	� ����$��� ,��������� �� ��,���� �	� ���� +���� �.�
��$���������������<�$�$�����/��������,������.�������������� ��	�������-��
-������,����������������-�����������������������������'���������
�������������
�������1..������.����������$���������������<�$�$����������/�����	�����
���������� ����������� �����,���������� ����������.� ������������������� �������
����� ���������� ����� ���� ,������	� -��� .��� �� ����� ��� ��� �������� ���� -�����
$�������� ������$�� ����� ��� ���� �������� �,���� ��� ,������ ��������� ���
'���������
�������,�������-���������������������	������/��
�
�������������������������.����-��$�������@�
�

•� ������..�������������.���3,�����������������������.�����'����$���������
������ ���� -���� ������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ������� -����
������,��,��� �����$��������������������.� ����'����$����������
� ������$�
���������������������.����-�����������$���������������-�����������$��,���A�

•� ������������������������������������������.�������,������,��������������
,��$�������-����$���$�.��-���A�

•� ���������.���������������,��������.�,�������,�����$
�������-������-����
���,���������������,�����$���������������������	�����A�

•� ���� �������� ������� ��� ������ ��	� ��,��������
� �������� -���� ����
��������	�������� �������$������������ ����� .�����$� �������$� ���$����� ���
������$���,�����A�

Page 4



•� 2�� -��� ��,������� ��� ��������� �����������5�� ���,������ ��4�������� ����
-���������������	�.�����������.����.�'���������A�

•� ��������������������������$�������������.������/�2��-�����$$�������������
��������������.��������$��������������.�������=�0����������������������
����� !�������� �������� ��� ��� .������� ����	���/� ����� -����� ,�������
������������ ���� ���������������� ��� ���� ,���������� ��� ��.���� ����
�����������	�����A�����

•� ����� ����	���� ������� '����$�� -���� ���� ���������� -���� ������
�����������	�����������/�

�
���������
�#�$



�4"
 $#(
%��$(�$
�0
 $#(
 &(/�&$
��*
 $#(
 ��0�&��$���
%�  �$(*
 $�
*�$(
)(


��$(*8
��*




�9"
 $#(
 �(�*
 �0
 �(�3#)��&#��*�
 ��*
 ��3�3(�(�$
 )(
 &(?�(�$(*
 $�

&(%&��$
�
���$
,&�*��$(
�$�*(�$
$�
*�
0�&$#(&
��� !���
��*
/&�'�*(

%��% ������
��*
&(%���(�*�$����
��
$#(
/&��&�$�(�
$�
��0�&�
$#(

����$�$�(�%!
� ��


�
B� ���������,
 ���������
 �
 �����������	
 ����������
 
 ���


��,��
�@���������
�������
���
954A�4B


�
����� �����������	� ����$��� ,��������� �� ��,���� �	� ���� +���� �.�
��$���������������<�$�$�����/��������,������.�������������.���������.�����
����������-������������,������$�����������������	������.�����������/��2��-���
�������������������������������-��������-���������������
���������$�.��������
.����,���������������������������������-���$�
��3,������������3,���������.�
����#�����������
�,��������������������	�$���,�����-������������������	�
�����������������/�
�
���� ���������� ������ ����� ���� ,��,����� �,������$� ������ ���� ���� .�����$�
����������� �.� C8��� .��� ����� �����������	� ���������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ��� ��
��,���������������������������	�����/��(���
�������1������������������������
���� ��������� �� ��,���� -����� ���� ��.������ ��� ����� �� .������� ������� �.� C�8��
-����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �����������	� ���������� .��� ������� +������
������������ .���������D����������������,���� ������.����-������ ����,�������������
$�����.�������D�8/��(����������
���������������-�������$��������������������
�3,���������������������������������.�C;8���	����������.���������D�0�����������
6���/�
�
���� ��,���� ���� ���� ��������������� .��� ���� ���������� ���� ,��,����� ���
�,,������ ��� ������.	��$� ,���������� .��� ���� ���������� �.� ����D�0� ���� .���
������,��$��� ���$����3,��������� ,������� ��� ���,���� �.� ����������� ����� ����
��������������������/�
�

Page 5



�������������������������������-�����������.�������������������������	������
��������������������$�����������,������	
���.���3,��������������������,�����	/��
���� '���������� ���.���� ������.	��$� ,���������� .��� '���������� ����=�0� -���
������������������,�������(,,����3����������-��������-���$��������������-���
����������������������.�������������������������������/���������������������
����������	��������,�����������������������,���������	�������������������$������
�����������������	������/������>%�$$�����������������.���'��$���"������������
���'��������������=�05������������������������������
�,��.���������������������
������,�����-���������������������,�������(,,����3��/��
�
2��-�����,��������������������5�#������,��������� ��	��������������$������
����� ������ ������� -���� ������ ������ ������$�� ����� �.� ���� ������� ��	� �����
����$��/� ���������������-��� ��.����������� ���������������	�����$�������
�3,������ ���� ���������� ������ ������� .������� -���� ������ $���,�
� �������
�
��������%������������,�������/�
�
���� ���������� -��� ������ ��� ��������� -���� ������ ��� �������� -���� ����
�������������������/�����������������������.����-�@�
�

•� )��������� ���� ����� ���������� ��� >���� *���� #�����5� ����������� -�����
-����� ���� .��� �-����� ������� ���� -��� ��� �,,�������	� ��� ,��� .��-����
�����������,������������������������-�������	�������������$���������$�
������������$���������.�������A�

•� 2�� -��� ��,��� ����� .�����$� ������ ��� ���������� .���� ������ ������ ���� ���
-���9�������-�������������������-������������������$�A�

•� ���� C8��� ����� �����������	� ���������� ���� ����� ���������� -���
��.������������>���������5����������3,���������-���������������$�������
-����� ���� ��� ��/� � (� 9�������� -��� ������ ��� ���� ��,������������� ����
���������������������������$�������.���.����������������������/��2��-���
������ �����1..������-����-�����$�-���� ����������� %��������'����� ����
���� ��3�� ���$�� ��� ������,����� -��� ��� ��� �������.��� ��� �������$��$�
������,�����������������������,������������.�����$/�

•� 2��-�����,�������.��������������������>����D�����5��$������������,����������
���� ����� -����� ���D�..�� ���� �������� -��� ������� ����� �������
�,,����������/�

•� 2��-���9�������-������� ���-��������,�������� �������	� .�����$������ �����
������3������������6���/�

•� ������ -���� ���$�� �������� �.� 	���$� ,��,��� ���� ��� ��,��	����� ���
�������$� E<<�%F� ��� ���� '���������� �����������	
� ���,����� ��� ����
�������������-������������������/���

•� 1�����,��,��������-��������������������������������,������	��������-���
������ ����� ��� .���� ��� ����� ������ ���� ������� ,������	� ��������� ��� ����
��,���/�

•� 2�� -����� ��� ����,,������$� �.� ���� ���������� -��� ������� ��� ����� ��	�
��$��.������ ��,���������� .���� ��	� ������ .�����$� ������������ ��� ��	�
����/� � 2�� -��� ����������� ����� �����������-���� .�������� -���� �������
��������������� ���������� ��� �������-��-����
� ���-���,��,������������

Page 6



����������������������!���,���������,����$����.��������������������������
�������������������������,,����������������������/�

•� (�� -���� ��� ,�	��$� ���������� ��� -���� ,��,��� ���� ��$����������� ��� ����
�����������	� ����� ���� ����� ��� -��� ��,������� ��� ����������� ���� �����
,�������/�

•� �������	�,������	����������������������-�������,��������.�������������$�
��,��������������	-�	�
������������=���,�/�������������.������������5��
#��������������-���9������������������	���,������.�'�����������������
����� ���� ������-����/� �#�	�-����..������� ���	��$��,����� ��������� ��� ����
��������G�����������������������������/��#�������������������,��������
��$�������$���G��

•� ���� -�	� ���� �������� ���������� ���� ���������� ���� ���� ������� ��� ��.��
������������$��$/� � 2��-��� ��,�������� ����� ��������������-������������
������$�����$��.���.�/�

•� %������� ������ ����� -���� ���������-���� ���������� 	����� ���� ����� ���	�
-����� ���� �,� ��� <<�%� ��� -�	� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��� ��������$�
������ ��G� � %���� .�����$� ������� ��� ����� ��� ,��,������� -��� -�����
�������<<�%/�

•� 1�$�����������-��������$�����������������,��,�������$������(,,����3�
�� ��� ���� ��,���� E���������� ��������F/� � ���� ���������� -��� ���� �����$�
1�$��������������.��������-�������-��������������.�������/�����	�-����
.������$����-�������	�-���������.�������/�

•� 2��������.� �����$� .����..� ���� ����.� ������������ �������������� ���������
,�������-����� ������.���� ���� ,���������/� � '�.���� �������$� ��-� ��� �,����
��3�� 	���5�� C;8�
� ,��������������� ���������������������� ����,�������
�$����/�

•� 2.������	���5��C;8�����������������������������������-�����/�
•� 2��-�����������	����$������ ����������������.�-���������'������������

���9���	�����,������������/��������	������������������/���������������
.����������������������.���-���������'���������
�'���������/�

•� '����������,��,�������������-�	�� �������� .������-�,�,�������� ������
-�������	���..������ ���$��$��� �,����/� ��������������� ������������
����������/�

�
����%�����$���"�������� .��������.�������������)���������-��� ��������������
��� ����������$����� ��.����������� �������������5�����$������������������/� �(�
-�	� .��-���� -����� ��� ��� ������� .�����$� .��� ,��,������ ����� ���� ����������
��	�����/�
�
�������������������� ����
�������������	
� ��� �������,��� �����-���������������
����,�������C;8���������/�������������������������������..�����������-�����
�,�����������$��
�-��������������?�
������������..�������	/���������������.�
���� ���������� -���� ��,������������
� ���� ����$����
� �������� ��� ���� ������
4��$������/��������������-���,�������$��������.����,,�������	��������.����#������
��������������
�����4���������������������������3��������������������3��,��/����
�

Page 7



(��������,��,����� ����� ���������������������$���� �������������� ���������	�
������ ,��,������� �.� ���� .�����$� ��� ������� ����� 9����� -���� �������
����������������������������,�	�.�����,����$�������������������-�������$������
����� ��� ���������� -�	� ����$� -���� ���� -�	� ���	� -���� ���� ���� ������ ������
�����������	� ����������� ��� ������ ��� ����� �� �������� ������������/� � ������
-����,������������,����������������������..�����������������	/�
�
2�� ���� ���$��� ����
� ���� ������� ,��,����� ����� ������ ��� �� ������� �������
���������������<<�%�����������������������!���,���������,�����������������
������-�����������������������������������.��������������
�������$����������.����
-����������������������	/�
�
(������� ������� ,��,����� ����� ������� ��� ���� ,�������� ,��,������ ����
�������������������	������������� 4��$�������������5����$$��������������������
$����������,��,�����������������-���/�
�
���������
�#�$



E�F� $#(
&(/�&$
)(
��$(*8
��*
�
E�F� �� ����� ���� .������ $���,� ��� ������������ ��� ���������� ���� ,���������� ����

,��,������ .����,���� ��� ��������� ����������������� ������
�����������������
������,�������������������/�

�
�

��� �����������
��
�����
���
����������


�
��������
���������� !"�
�#�$



�4"
 �&��.
 ��( *
 ��
 )(
 ( (%$(*
 �#��&
 �0
 $#(
 �����$$((
 0�&
 $#(


&(����*(&
�0
$#(
����%�/� 
	(�&8
��*



�9"
 ����%�  �&
 ,
 ��'�(�
 )(
 ( (%$(*
 ��%(��#��&
 �0
 $#(
 �����$$((
 0�&


$#(
&(����*(&
�0
$#(
����%�/� 
	(�&+

�
�

��� �����
����
��������	
�����������


�
���������������	�����$��� ��,������ �����	� ��� ���� ���������,,��$� �3������
�
-������,�����������������������-�����������+�����/��������$�-�����-�����$�
���$������,�	�.��������������������������������������$���-���������������������
��9�����/� � �������� ������� ��� ����������� ���� �3����� �.� ���� ����
� -����
��������������-��������������������������������������/�
�
(� ������� ������ -������� ��� -��� ���� ���������� ��� ������ ���� ,��$����� ����$�
����� ��� ���,���� �.� ���� -���� ����������� ��� ������ ������ ��������	�
������,�����-���� �������������/� ����������������	�����$��� ��.������ �����
�����-����������������/��%���-�������������$�����������������,,������9������

Page 8



��� �,� ������ ����-���.����/� � (� �,���.��������-��� ����$� ���.���� ���� ��� -��� ����
�������������,�����������,�������������3��������$��.��������������/������������
-������,,�����������������������.�����������������$����/�
�
���������



�#�$
$#(
&(/�&$
)(
��$(*+

�
�

��� �����
C��������
���
���=���


�
���������������������������.�����,�������������9��������/�
�
H���������/�I���� ���!����	�
�
���� '������� ��3� ���� ��� �������� �..���� ��� ���� ������ �.� ���� ,��,��� �.�
'���������/� ������!����	�-����-���� �����������������-�����,,�������	� ����
��..����$� ���� �������,� ����$� �3,��������/� � #�	� ������ ���� �������� ���� ���
,�������������������,�����������.������B�8�+�����$�(��
�����������.��������?�
�
�,,����G��
�
H���������/�I������+�	-����
�
+�-�����������������������������������.������������������$G�
�
H����������
�
1�������������-�����������"���������������� ��������������������-����������
-�������������/��������������������������������.�������������..�������������������/�
�
H��������0�
�
���������-�������������$�����$����������$�,�������������	���,���������������
������$�/� � #����� ������ ��� -������,�� �����$��� ��� �������� �.� ����
��������	�����������������������������������$G�����,�����	���	��������������
�������	����,�������/�����,������������������������-������������������-���
����������2�����$$��������$��/�
�
H�������� 8� I� *	��� <����
� ������ �.� ���� "���������� ����� )���������

(�������������
�
#����-��������	��3�����$�������-���������������������G��2��-���������$��������
��$�������-�����-�-������/��2�����$������-���������������$	��������������$�
���� ,�������� ������$�����	
� ������$� ��� '���������5�� ���9��� ���������� ����
�����������/� � 1,,����������� ���� ��,��������� ������� ���� ���� �$����� .��� ����/��
6���������������������<<�%/��#���������������,������������G�
�

Page 9



"���������� ����� ���� ���-�� �,� �� ��$���������� ����/� � ���� ����������
�������������-�����$����������$����������-�����������,��.�"���������������-���
������	������3,���������.�����/��6������5��������������.�����	/�
�
H��������:�I��������������
�
�����������$������������(����������$�������J��������������,�����$��������
,���������������-���������.�(0
�.����������������� ������3��������$
����-����
-����������,���������G��#������������$������,�����.������������$������������
������������	���������������������0�����������������$�������������	�����
����� ������	/� � 2�� ��� ��,������� ����,��������	���� ������ ���,�������� .�������D
����������������������������$.���-�	/��
�

��� ��������
��
������,�


�
���������



�#�$
$#(
0�$�&(
�(($��3
*�$(�
0�&
$#(
�����$$((
)(
�3&((*
��
0�  �2��




•� A5
;����&!
954B8
��*

•� 9D
��&%#
954B+


�
�

�0� �����-�
��������
��
������
������
��
���
������,


�
������������������,������������������������������������$/�
�
���� ,��������� ������� ������� �	� ��� ��!����	� -����� ��� ����������� ���� ��
���,�����,�������/�
�
��� ������ ��.������ ������+�	-���5�� 9�������� ���� ��.������ ����� ���-��� ���	�
�3���������������������������	���������������������/��2��-�������,,�������	����
����$������-�	�,��������-�����������#�����/����������������-�������	�������
���������������������������������/�
�
������������������������$��������������������	�-���������	������.�$����������
����� �����
� ��� �� ���$����� -�	
� ��� ����$�� ��-� ����	� -��� �,���/� � ����
������������������,,�������	� ���������������������������������	� ���������
�����-������,��������/� �(��������$��-������������������.� ����,������-�����
��������������$����������������-����-���$���$���/���
�
���� ���������� -����� .����� ��� ��������� ����� ��� -������ ��� �������� .���
'���������
��,�����$���������	�������������-�	�,�������/� � 2��-����� ����
� �����
���������������-�	
��������������,��������/����������������-�����$�$������
��$�����$������	���..�������3������� �����-���������$����-� ������������-�����
���,�������� ���� ����$����-� ��� �,��������	/� � ������������ ���� ���� ���� �����
4�����	/� ���������������-������,�����$������
�$��,,���$�-���� ���������	��$����

Page 10



��������������-������/� �2��������������������������������������/��������������
-�������-��,��������	������������	�������$����-��������$����/�
�
��� ������ ��.������ ����� ���� ���������5�� ��,��������� .��� '���������� -�����
�������� ���� ��������� ��������	/� �"��������������� ���� �,,����������� ���� ��
$���,��.�,��,������������� ��� ��/� �����"�����������������������������������
.���-������������������-������������.���'���������/�
�
����������������������������������������-�������������������������������������
��������������-����������������-����..����$���������/�������������������������
������	�-�������$�����/����������������-��������$������-��.�������$������/�
�
���������,��,������������#�����$�!���,���������,����������$��.���������������
"�����
���"��$��	�����%�&���	�����������.������������������,�-���������$��
��� ����-����-���,��$������/� ������#�����$�!���,�-���������������,����������
.����,�����������=�0/�
�
�����������������������������	�����$������������-����������������������������
��������� �����������������,���������.���'����������������-���������������
����������������$�����������.�/��+�����������������������������.�����,������
,���������� ����������$� ��������� ���������������	�����$���-���� ������ ��������
E��������,����.����������F� .���'���������/� ���������������-����� �����������
���������������-������������$������������	����$�������/�
�
���������



�#�$
$#(
/&�/��� �
�0
$#(
�#��&
��
�($
��$
�)�'(
)(
�3&((*+

�
�
�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

BIRKENHEAD CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE 

30TH JANUARY 2014 

SUBJECT: CONSTITUENCY MANAGERS UPDATE 
 

WARD/S AFFECTED: WARDS WITHIN THE BIRKENHEAD 
CONSTITUENCY BOUNDARY. 
 
BIRKENHEAD AND TRANMERE 
BIDSTON AND ST JAMES 
CLAUGHTON 
OXTON 
PRENTON 
ROCK FERRY 
 
 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF NEIGHBOURHOODS AND 
ENGAGEMENT 
 

KEY DECISION?   NO 
  

  
1.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
1.1    At the first meeting of Birkenhead Constituency Committee on 28th November 2013, 

the Committee identified actions to be progressed.  Section 2.0 of this report provides 
an update on progress in relation to these actions. 

 
1.2    Section 3.0 of this report details other updates relevant to the committee.  
 
 
2.0  PROGRESS TO DATE 
 
2.1   Action: A task and finish group be established to develop (for approval) a ‘handbook’ 

which sets out the proposed operating procedures, relevant arrangements and 
practices for this Committee 
The group will consist of Councillors J Crabtree, M McLaughlin, J Stapleton, T Norbury 
and A Brighouse. 
 
Update: Prior to the Task and Finish Group meeting an exercise was carried out 
capturing the vision and aspirations from residents in Birkenhead, this is summarised 
in Appendix 1. This will be used to devise a vision and aspirations for Birkenhead 
Constituency Committee that will feature at the beginning of the handbook. The Task 
and Finish Group were due to meet on 16th January 2014 but due to other 
commitments for one of the members it was postponed and will be rearranged.  

 
 
 
2.2   Action: The Head of Neighbourhoods and Engagement be requested to 

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



 

recruit a Post Graduate student to do further analysis and provide conclusions and 
recommendations on the priorities to inform the Constituency Plan 
 
Update: Frank Field MPhas written to Liverpool University requesting support for this 
task, they have replied indicating they may be able to offer support through their 
statistics department. A meeting is arranged on 30th January 2014 with them to 
discuss this further. An update was also taken to the Wirral Public Service Board on 
17th December 2013, at this meeting Nigel Richardson of the Public Transformation 
Network was in attendance. He is going to explore what support the network could 
offer to this task as they have supported with some similar work in other areas. 

 
 
2.3   Action: A task and finish group to be established to determine the priorities and 

proposals for spend in relation to environmental issues, data collection and improved 
communication. This group will consist of Frank Field MP, Councillor P Davies, 
Councillor S Kelly and Councillor P Doughty.  
 
Update: This group met on 17th January 2014to discuss what priorities the budget 
allocation for Birkenhead should be focused on in 2013/14. There is a total allocation 
of £100,000 (Appendix 2). Frank Field was unable to attend this meeting therefore 
Councillor G Davies attended as Vice Chair. Frank Field joined the meeting via 
conference call. 
 
The group discussed the priorities for Birkenhead based on: 
 
- The proposals, information and discussions at the previous committee meeting on   
28th November 2013.  

- The vision and aspirations collated from the community (Appendix 1) 
- Their knowledge of issues within Birkenhead and examples of good practice.  
 
It was suggested that the priorities for the funding allocation for this financial year are: 
 
1. Improving the Environment- allocating a budget of £20,000 to tackling the issue 

of cleanliness of ‘entries’ (access points between two rows of terraced properties). 
Wirral Council Waste and Environment Team have allocated £20,000 to a pilot 
project to develop an approach to tackle these problems through aiming to initiate 
a behaviour change and reduce demand for clean ups. The areas in Birkenhead 
will be selected based on data that indicates greatest need. With the two pots of 
funding a total of £40,000 will be available.  
The funding will be used to appoint an organisation to deliver a project to achieve 
specific outcomes and outputs (to be identified). One of the outcomes will be that 
the organisation includes an element of workforce and volunteer development 
through the scheme. The process for appointing an organisation will be devised as 
part of the proposal.  

 
Recommendation 2.3a: Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves Improving the 
Environment as a priority for 2013/14 in Birkenhead and an allocation of £20,000 from 
the £50,000 to tackling inequalities. The Constituency Manager will form a proposal on 
how to deliver this project which will be discussed with the task and finish group and 
presented back to the committee as a recommendation at the next meeting on 27th 
March 2014.  
 

Page 14



 

Recommendation 2.3b : Alongside this project the Constituency Manager will work 
with Ward Councillors to collate other issues within Birkenhead related to waste and 
Improving the Environment. These identified issues can contribute to the Constituency 
Plan for 2014/15.   

 
2. Data Audit of current spend and need- As detailed above in item 2.2. The task 

and finish group have recommended a maximum of £10,000 be allocated to this 
priority. The task and finish group will approve a brief detailing what this exercise 
will capture and will make recommendations for this allocation ensuring value for 
money.  

 
Recommendation 2.3c: To allocate £10,000 of the £50,000 allocated to the 
committee from Wirral Council to support a data audit to be carried out detailing the 
current spend of public funding in Birkenhead on services.  
 
3. Improving services for young people- the task and finish group have 

recommended to use the total £50,000 allocation from Public Health to improve 
services for young people, specifically focusing on 3 outcomes: 

 
- Reducing the number of Young People becoming NEET at aged 16-18 
- Improving the lifestyles of young people and their families through improved 

healthy eating. 
- Improving the support offered to mums during pregnancy and after birth 

through health visits.  
 

The Constituency Manager will research services delivering against these outcomes 
currently, for example what is the current ‘offer’ from Health Visitors. The Task and 
Finish group also discussed models of goods practice that are currently being 
delivered in parts of Birkenhead successfully and could be delivered in other areas 
e.g. a support project offered in Woodchurch Primary School (Carol Dougherty will 
present details of this at the meeting) and the Families and Schools Together Project.  
 

Recommendation 2.3d : Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves these as 
priorities for 2013/14 in Birkenhead. The Constituency Manager will form a proposal 
on how to deliver this project which will be discussed with the task and finish group 
and presented back to the committee as a recommendation at the next meeting on 
27th March. 

 
4. Improving Communication with the Community- as discussed at the previous 

committee meeting, communication with the community and residents can be 
improved. The information should be readily available in user friendly formats for 
all residents. The Task and Finish Group have recommended a monthly 
publication be produced with information from all agencies, aiming to reduce 
duplication and maximise on resources. Improving Communication was also 
discussed at the Birkenhead Public Service Board; all partners agreed to support 
this objective and at the next meeting on 13th February 2014 a more detailed 
discussion will take place capturing what communication methods organisations 
currently use and ideas to improve communication.   

 
Recommendation 2.3e: Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves this as 
priority for 2013/14 in Birkenhead. The Constituency Manager will form a proposal on 

Page 15



 

how to deliver this project in which will be discussed with the task and finish group and 
presented back to the committee as a recommendation at the next meeting on 27th 
March 2014. 
 
All of these will be pilot projects targeting some areas in the first instance. If successful 
the committee may consider developing the work in other areas, this will be captured 
within the Constituency Plan for 2014/15.  

 
3.0 ADDITIONAL UPDATES  
 
3.1 Public Health Funding Allocation 
      It was approved at the Cabinet Budget Meeting on 10th December 2013 that 

        each Constituency Committee administers a Voluntary Sector Support Fund. This had 
been proposed due to organisations contacting Councillors with concerns about their 
futures. It was proposed that each constituency has a sum of £25,000 to be used 
against an agreed set of criteria. The Constituency Managers will support the process, 
working together to find an agreed means for allocating the funding that is transparent.  

 
3.2 Birkenhead Public Service Board  

This group formed on 19th November 2013. It was attended by: 
- Consultant in Medical Oncology - Clatterbridge Centre for Oncology NHS 

Foundation Trust 
- Head of Independent Living – Magenta Living 
- Business Development Manager – Job Centre Plus 
- Neighbourhood Inspector – Merseyside Police 
- Assistant Director – Magenta Living 
- Public Health Information Specialist -Public Health 
- Station Manager- Merseyside Fire Service 
 
The next meeting is arranged for 13th February 2014, the key focuses for the group in 
the first instance were agreed as: 
- Improving communication/drafting engagement plan 
- Improving data collation and sharing of data 
- improved partnership working  

 
A meeting was also held on 15th January 2014 initially hosted by Merseyside Fire and 
Rescue but will be chaired by the Constituency Manager moving forward. This was to 
discuss the formulation of a Community Safety Plan which will reflect all partners 
objectives. This will be drafted and discussed at the Birkenhead Public Service Board 
meeting in February then presented to the Birkenhead Constituency Committee in 
March.  

 
 
3.3 Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) and Community Engagement  

A specification has been drafted to go out to tender for an organisation to support with 
developing ABCD in Wirral. An element of this will be to recruit Community Builders 
within Birkenhead. As discussed at previous committee meetings and workshops this 
process needs to be devised to ensure the most suitable people are selected for these 
roles that will work with all residents within Birkenhead towards improving identified 
priorities in the Constituency Plan 2014/15.  
 

Page 16



 

Recommendation: A Task and Finish Group is formed to discuss and devise an action 
plan to recruit Community Builders in Birkenhead to support the work and priorities of 
the Constituency Committee in 2014/15.  

 
3.4 Website 

A specific section on Wirral Council website has been developed for each Constituency 
Committee. The content will be finalised in discussion with local Councillors. This will be 
updated with key messages and news as relevant.  

 
4.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

4.1 This budget for the recommended priorities will be from the allocation for Birkenhead 
Constituency Committee in 2013/14. 

 
5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

5.1 This report has no legal implications. 
 
6.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 Not required as this is a research task.  
 
7.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

7.1 This report has no direct carbon reduction implications.  
 
8.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 This report has no planning and community safety implications. 
 
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1 Constituency Committee members are asked to approve the following 

recommendations: 
 

Recommendation 2.3a: Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves Improving the 
Environment as a priority for 2013/14 in Birkenhead and an allocation of £20,000 from 
the £50,000 to tackling inequalities. The constituency manager will form a proposal on 
how to deliver this project which will be discussed with the task and finish group and 
presented back to the committee as a recommendation at the next meeting on 27th 
March.  
 
Recommendation 2.3b : The Constituency Manager will work with Ward Councillors 
to collate other issues within Birkenhead related to waste and Improving the 
Environment. These identified issues can contribute to the Constituency Plan for 
2014/15.   
 
Recommendation 2.3c: To allocate £10,000 of the £50,000 allocated to the 
committee from Wirral Council to support a data audit to be carried out detailing the 
current spend of public funding in Birkenhead on services.  
 
Recommendation 2.3d: Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves as a priorities 
for 2013/14 in Birkenhead Improving Services for Young People. The constituency 
manager will form a proposal on how to deliver this project which will be discussed 

Page 17



 

with the task and finish group and presented back to the committee as a 
recommendation at the next meeting on 27th March. 
 
Recommendation 2.3e: Birkenhead Constituency Committee approves Improving 
Communication as priority for 2013/14 in Birkenhead. The constituency manager will 
form a proposal on how to deliver this project in which will be discussed with the task 
and finish group and presented back to the committee as a recommendation at the 
next meeting on 27th March. 
 
Recommendation 3: As Task and Finish Group is formed to discuss and devise an 
action plan to recruit Community Builders in Birkenhead to support the work and 
priorities of the Constituency Committee in 2014/15.  
 

 
10.0  REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

10.1 The recommendations at 9.0 are to kick start the work of Birkenhead Constituency 
Committee with the budget allocation for 2013/14.   

 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Dawn Tolcher, Constituency Manager (Birkenhead) 
  Telephone:  (0151) 691 8295 
  Email:   dawntolcher@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES 

APPENDIX 1- Vision and Aspirations feedback 
APPENDIX 2- Budget Allocation for Birkenhead Constituency Committee 2013/14  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
APPENDIX 1                     Vision and Aspirations - January 2014  

 
Following the action from the first Constituency Committee meeting research 
was conducted with residents within the Birkenhead Constituency area as to 
what their visions and aspirations for Birkenhead are.  
 
These were collated using a number of methods.  
 
1. Contacting every member of the public who attended the Constituency 
Committee meeting on the 28th November. 
 
2. Contacting all the third sector organisations detailed in the Birkenhead 
Directory. Responses were received from a number of groups such as Wirral 
Older Peoples Parliament and Prenton Ridge Community Association  
 
3. Speaking  to residents face to face in various locations around Birkenhead 
including 
 

§ Rock Ferry Library and One Stop Shop 
§ Church Road Neighbourhood Resource Centre 
§ The Lauries Centre 
§ St James Centre and Library 
§ Claughton Village shopping area 
§ Rock Retail Park 
§ Oxton Village  
§ Beechwood shopping area 

 
In total 44 responses were gathered.  
 
Below are the responses to the two questions that residents were asked the 
responses have been ranked in order of the number of times they were given 
as a response.  
 
Q. A vision statement communicates both the purpose and values of the 
organisation. What do you think the vision statement for the Birkenhead 
Constituency Committee should include?   
 

§ Birkenhead should continue to develop and look after the coastline and 
open spaces to improve the environmental quality of Birkenhead to 
make it a desirable place to live and work.  

§ The Committee should adopt a community engagement strategy where 
the community and statutory organisations would share the decisions, 
acquisition, disposition and delivery of resources. 

§ The Committee should listen to and put resident’s views first when 
providing the most effective services possible. 

§ Local ward councillors should maintain regular contact with their 
constituents to ensure communication is a vital element of the 
Constituency Committee. 

Page 21



§ To harness the human potential in the area. 
§ To make public policy more responsive to locally identified needs 
§ To plan locally to meet local needs within a wider strategic agreement 

with the other constituency committees 
§ To make peoples lives better through social inclusion, proactive 

healthcare and regeneration. 
§ It is essential to retain the status and dynamics of the constituency 

area by having Birkenhead as a separate local authority as it was prior 
to 1974. In order to maintain an open democratic view in local 
government that elected councillors maintain regular contact with their 
constituents (not just in the period of time before any election). 

§ That any policy decisions that benefit all constituency businesses and 
residents are made within the constituency and are not subject to 
central government jurisdiction without good reason 

 
Q. Aspirations are the goals and objectives an organisation wants to 
achieve, the difference and impact it wants to make. 
What do you think should be the Aspirations for the Birkenhead 
Constituency Committee? 
 

§ Reduce litter and fly tipping throughout Birkenhead.  
§ Reduce unemployment, increase trade and give people more work 

opportunities.  
§ Reduce the amount of empty shops by encouraging more independent 

traders to increase trade and employment. Lowering business rates 
was given as a possible way of achieving this.  

§ Continue to tackle issues around dog fouling. 
§ Increase the amount of activities for young people and play areas for 0-

5 year olds.  
§ Increase Police presence on the street to reduce community safety. 
§ Reduce the issue around people drinking on the street and the 

problems associated with this. 
§ Abolish car parking charges in the shopping areas and the lack of 

parking around the smaller shopping precincts. 
§ Prepare a neighbourhood plan and reduce bureaucracy and politic 

debate 
§ To have a planning system which gives appropriate weight to residents 

views 
§ Improve the buildings that run along Borough Road by Birkenhead 

Central Library, possibly by demolishing and replacing them with 
landscaping. 

§ Adopt the aim of reducing isolation in the community. 
§ Continue to look after young, elderly and disabled people. 
§ Address the lack of development in the housing areas demolished 

through the HMRI scheme. 
§ Reintroduce health visits to all families with children under the age of 5 

years old 
§ Increase the investment in Birkenhead Town Centre to attract more 

people to the area 

Page 22



§ Enhance transport within the constituency area especially on Sundays 
and of an evening time.  

§ To encourage residents to use those public libraries and leisure 
facilities across the constituency 

§ To retain local control of all family & education establishments (schools 
& colleges etc) rather than outsourcing them to outside bodies 

 
 
 
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2  
 
Birkenhead Constituency Budget Allocation 2013/14 
 
The Birkenhead committee have a total allocation of £100,000 for 
2013/14, this is from 3 sources. Below details the three sources and the 
outcomes attached to each budget allocation 
 
Wirral Council       £50,000 
To ‘kick-start’ work on the new model with a focus on tackling inequalities 
 
Public Health Funding     £25,000 
To achieve the following objectives: 

§ Children in poverty 
§ 1st time entrants to the Youth system  
§ 16-18 year old NEETS 
§ Re-offending levels 
§ Social Isolation 
§ Older Peoples perception of community safety 
§ Proportion of physically active and inactive adults 

 
 
Voluntary Sector Support Fund   £25,000 
It was approved at the Cabinet Budget Meeting on 10th December 2013 that 
each Constituency Committee administers a Voluntary Sector Support Fund. 
This has been proposed due to organisation contacting Councillors with 
concerns about their futures. It was proposed each constituency has a sum of 
£25,000 to be used against an agreed set of criteria. 
 
Organisations can request up to £3000, each proposal will 
have to state how their activity meets at least one of the following two high 
level outcome measures from the Department of Health’s Public Health 
Outcomes Framework 2013-2016: 
 
• Increased healthy life expectancy 
• Reduced differences in the life expectancy and healthy life expectancy 
between communities 
 
These outcome measures are supported by a number of public health 
indicators grouped into four domains: 
• Improving the wider determinants of health 
• Health improvement 
• Health protection 
• Healthcare public health and preventing premature mortality 
 

Total budget £100,000 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S UPDATE
	Appendix 1 Vision and aspirations
	Appendix 2 budget summary


